
Pl:K 
AFA 
APP 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

M E M 0 R A N D U M 

NOVEMBER 16, 1998 

DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING 

ORIGINAL 

r_,~ NOV I 7 AM 10: 14 

• j-

' ,...) 

R~p ··' , ·· 1r c v: . 1. ' : .J 

DIVISION OF ELECTRIC AND GAS (HAFF, GOAD)~~ 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVI CES (C. KEATING) WCi-
DOCKET NO. 981346- EI - PETITION TO ESTABLISH NEW STANDARD 
OFFER FOR THE PURCHASE OF FIRM CAPACITY AND ENERGY FROM 
SMALL QUALIFYING FACILITIES (UNDER 100 MW) OR FROM SOL I D 
WASTE FACILITIES BY GULF POWER COMPAN Y 

Pursuant to Section 2. 07 of the Adminis trati ve Procedures 
Manual, Docket No . 981346-EI should be closed administratively. On 
October 14, 1998, Gulf Power Company (Gulf) filed a petiti on to 
establish a new standard offer contract for the purchase of firm 
capacity and energy from small Qfs and solid waste faci 1 i ties. 
This docket was opened to address Gulf's petition. On November 1 3 , 
1998, Gulf filed a not ice of withd rawal of its peti tion. Becau~e 

there are no pending issues to be addressed by the Commissi on 
conce rning Gulf's pet · · d no agency action has been taken , 
this docket should b closed · "st ratively. 
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